
Date:       October 28, 1999 

To:         CEC Customers 

From:     CEC Technical Support Department 
Subject:  Proper Setting of Protective Features 

  
  
In order to prevent certain conditions from occurring during specific modes of 
operation (such as run-time out errors and re-leveling) the following car CSW bits 
must be SET. 
CS2 Bit 5   <BITS2,5> <WRT> 

CS7 Bit 0   <BITS7,0> <WRT> 

  
Please ensure that these bits are set on all SWIFT FUTURA controllers. 
  
In the future these bits will be set internally by default, and will not be bit 
selectable. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 


